

Draft Legal Text

Uniform Network Code – Transportation Principal Document Section G, paragraph 1.6

Amend paragraph 1.6 as follows:

- 1.6.18 The Transporters shall publish, by the dates specified in paragraph 1.6.20, a report [on applications](#) containing the following information in respect of each User (on a non attributable basis):
- (a) in aggregate across all End User Categories:
 - (i) the number of applications made by the User during the User AQ Review Period (in accordance with paragraph 1.6.4) for an increase in the Provisional Annual Quantity and for a decrease in the Provisional Annual Quantity;
 - (ii) the number of such successful applications made by the User during the User AQ Review Period (in accordance with paragraph 1.6.7) that resulted in a User Provisional Annual Quantity shown by the resulting increase and decrease in comparison to the Provisional Annual Quantity [split by KWh movement bands](#);
 - (iii) the number of Speculative Calculation enquiries made by the User during the preceding Gas Year;
 - (iv) [the change to the aggregate User Provisional Annual Quantity \(expressed in KWh\) that has occurred due to the increases or decreases as a result of the successful applications referred to in \(a\)\(ii\)](#);
 - (b) by each End User Category:
 - (i) the number of Supply Meter Points where the Annual Quantity has increased or decreased as a result of the successful applications referred to in ~~(a)(i)(a)(ii)~~ shown as a percentage of the total number of Supply Meter Points in that End User Category;
 - (ii) the change to the Annual Quantity in aggregate (expressed in kWh) that has occurred due to the increases or decreases as a result of the successful applications referred to in ~~(a)(i)(a)(ii)~~;
 - (iii) the number of Supply Points that have moved from one End User Category to another End User Category as result of the successful applications referred to in ~~(a)(i)(a)(ii)~~;
 - (c) by each LDZ, the number of such successful applications made by the User during the User AQ Review Period (in accordance with paragraph 1.6.7) that resulted in a User Provisional Annual Quantity shown by the resulting increase and decrease in comparison to the Provisional Annual Quantity.
- 1.6.19 For the purposes of paragraph ~~01.6.18~~:
- (a) **“User AQ Review Period”** is the period during which the User may apply for a User Provisional Annual Quantity in accordance with 1.6.18(a), commencing

on the AQ Review Date and ending on the 13 August in the preceding Gas Year;

(b) **“Speculative Calculation”** means an estimate of the Annual Quantity of a Supply Point derived by the User, using relevant Meter Reads for the Supply Point and the speculative calculator tool which is available for use within UK Link;

~~(b)~~(c) **“User AQ Appeal Period”** is the period during which the User may appeal the Annual Quantity notified by the Transporter in respect of a Supply Meter Point in accordance with paragraph 1.6.13(a), commencing on the date that the Annual Quantity is notified by the Transporter in accordance with paragraph 1.6.12 and ending on 31 July of the relevant Gas Year to which the Annual Quantity relates.-

1.6.20 The dates for the publication of the information to be contained in the reports in accordance with paragraph 1.6.18 and 1.6.26 shall be in the case of:

(a) paragraph 1.1.1(a)~~1.6.18(a)~~ and (b), by no later than:

(i) 1 July, in respect of Smaller Supply Meter Points on an interim basis;

(ii) 1 August, in respect of Larger Supply Meter Points on an interim basis;
and

(iii) 1 November in respect of all Supply Meter Points on a final basis;
in each case in the relevant Gas Year.

(b) paragraph 1.6.18(c) and 1.6.26, by no later than 1 November in the relevant Gas Year, in respect of all Supply Meter Points on a final basis.

1.6.21 Upon a request by any User received no later than 1 April in the preceding Gas Year, the Transporter shall as soon as reasonably practicable after commencement of the following User AQ Review Period but not later than one month before the end of the User AQ Review Period provide the User with the details specified in paragraph 1.6.23 in respect of each Supply Point (other than an NTS Supply Point) for which the User is the Registered User ("**relevant**" Supply Point) at the date on which the Transporter is in receipt of the User's request ("**relevant date**").

1.6.22 For the purposes of paragraph 1.6.23 the "**relevant period**" is the period of three (3) years ending on the relevant date.

1.6.23 Without prejudice to paragraph 1.6.24, the Transporter will provide to the User, in respect of any Supply Meter at a Supply Meter Point comprised in a relevant Supply Point during the relevant period, the following details:

(a) each Meter Reading held by the Transporter and the date of the Meter Reading, including:

(i) in respect of each meter or convertor exchange at the Supply Meter Point during the relevant period, the date of the meter or convertor exchange, the closing meter reading for the old Supply Meter and the first meter reading for the new Supply Meter or convertor;

- (ii) in respect of each Supply Point Registration in relation to the Supply Meter Point during the relevant period, the Opening Meter Reading provided to the Transporter (pursuant to TPD Section M3.8.2) or estimated Reading (determined pursuant to TPD Section M3.8.5) and any Meter Readings provided to the Transporter under TPD Section M3.3 and the date of such Meter Reading;
 - (iii) in respect of Opening Meter Readings, where installed, the converted and unconverted reading of the convertor;
 - (iv) whether the Meter Reading triggered a User Suppressed Reconciliation Value or a Suppressed Reconciliation Value; and
- (b) in relation to the Supply Meter:
- (i) the model name;
 - (ii) meter serial number, dials and digits;
 - (iii) metric/imperial indicator;
 - (iv) the convertor number of dials;
 - (v) the applicable conversion factor; and
 - (vi) the meter/convertor round the clock count.

1.6.24 The Transporter shall only be required to provide details in relation to a relevant Supply Point to the extent such details have not been provided to the User in response to an earlier request from the User under paragraph 1.6.21.

1.6.25 Provision of the details in accordance with paragraph 1.6.23 will be performed as a User Pays Service and the User shall pay (in accordance with Section S) a User Pays Charge to the Transporter.

1.6.26 The Transporters shall publish, by the dates specified in paragraph 1.6.20, a report on appeals containing the following information in respect of each User:

- (a) in aggregate across all End User Categories:
 - (i) the number of appeals made by the User during the User AQ Appeal Period (in accordance with paragraph 1.6.13) for an increase in the Annual Quantity and for a decrease in the Annual Quantity;
 - (ii) the number of such successful appeals made by the User during the User AQ Appeal Period (in accordance with paragraph 1.6.14) that resulted in a revised Annual Quantity shown by the resulting increase and decrease;
 - (iii) the change to the aggregate Annual Quantity (expressed in KWh) that has occurred due to the increases or decreases as a result of the successful appeals referred to in (a)(ii);
- (b) by each End User Category:

- (i) the number of Supply Meter Points where the Annual Quantity has increased or decreased as a result of the successful appeals referred to in (a)(i)~~(a)(ii)~~;
- (ii) the change to the Annual Quantity in aggregate (expressed in kWh) that has occurred due to the increases or decreases as a result of the successful appeals referred to in (a)(i)~~(a)(ii)~~;
- (iii) the number of Supply Meter Points that have moved from one End User Category to another End User Category as result of the successful appeals referred to in (a)(i)~~(a)(ii)~~;

(b) by each LDZ:

- (i) the number of Supply Meter Points where the Annual Quantity has increased or decreased as a result of the successful appeals referred to in (a)(i)~~(a)(ii)~~;
- (ii) the number of Supply Meter Points that have moved from one End User Category to another End User Category as result of the successful appeals referred to in (a)(i)~~(a)(ii)~~;